

Equality Information Mapping Exercise: Students													
Information	Protected Characteristics								Benchmark	Reporting:	Reporting when:	Action/Status:	
	A	D	G	P	M	R	RB	SO					N
	Black = Reported Red = Collected												
All Student admissions:													
All undergraduate students	X	X	X			X			X	HESA	The University's Equality and Diversity Forum	Student Equality Information 2012/13	
All postgraduate taught students	X	X	X			X			X				
All postgraduate research students	X	X	X			X			X				
All undergraduate students by Faculty	X	X	X			X			X	NAP ⁱ	NAP	NAP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Explore potential to report on undergraduate student admissions by Faculty Identify reporting mechanisms
All postgraduate taught students by Faculty	X	X	X			X			X	NAP	NAP	NAP	
All postgraduate research students by Faculty	X	X	X			X			X	NAP	NAP	NAP	
All undergraduate students by School	X	X	X			X			X	NAP	NAP	NAP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Explore potential to report on undergraduate student admissions by Faculty Identify reporting mechanisms
All postgraduate taught students by School	X	X	X			X			X	NAP	NAP	NAP	
All postgraduate research students by School	X	X	X			X			X	NAP	NAP	NAP	
Current Students:													
All undergraduate students	X	X	X			X			X	NAP	NAP	Student Equality Information 2012/13	
All postgraduate taught students	X	X	X			X			X				
All postgraduate research students	X	X	X			X			X				
All undergraduate	X	X	X			X			X				

Equality Information Mapping Exercise: Students

Information	Protected Characteristics									Benchmark	Reporting:	Reporting when:	Action/Status:
	A	D	G	P	M	R	RB	SO	N				
	Black = Reported Red = Collected												
students by Faculty													
All postgraduate taught students by Faculty	X	X	X			X							
All postgraduate research students by Faculty	X	X	X			X							
All undergraduate students By School	X	X	X			X				NAP	NAP	NAP	
All postgraduate taught students by School	X	X	X			X				NAP	NAP	NAP	
All postgraduate research students by School	X	X	X			X				NAP	NAP	NAP	
All undergraduate students by full / part time	X	X	X			X				NAP	NAP	NAP	
All postgraduate taught students by full / part time	X	X	X			X				NAP	NAP	NAP	
All postgraduate research students by full / part time	X	X	X			X				NAP	NAP	NAP	
Attainment:													
All students undergraduate degree attainment	X	X	X			X						Student Equality Information 2012/13	
All students	X	X	X			X					University's	Annual	

Equality Information Mapping Exercise: Students

Information	Protected Characteristics									Benchmark	Reporting:	Reporting when:	Action/Status:
	A	D	G	P	M	R	RB	SO	N				
	Black = Reported					Red = Collected							
undergraduate degree attainment by Faculty											Annual Performance Review	Performance Review Undergraduate Degree Attainment: Faculty of Humanities Annual Performance Review Undergraduate Degree Attainment: Faculty of Medical and Human Sciences Annual Performance Review Undergraduate Degree Attainment: Faculty of Engineering and Physical Sciences Annual	

Equality Information Mapping Exercise: Students

Information	Protected Characteristics										Benchmark	Reporting:	Reporting when:	Action/Status:		
	A	D	G	P	M	R	RB	SO	N							
	Black = Reported					Red = Collected										
														Performance Review Undergraduate Degree Attainment: Faculty of Life Sciences		
All students undergraduate degree attainment by School	X	X	X			X									<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Explore potential to report on undergraduate degree attainment by School 	
Retention:																
Student withdrawal undergraduate															X	
Student withdrawal postgraduate															X	
Study Environment and Practices:																
Harassment Discrimination and Bullying																
Grievance																
Disciplinary																
Maternity Leave																
Return to study rates following																

Comment [m1]: Where can we get this information?

Comment [m2]: Where can we get this information?

Equality Information Mapping Exercise: Students													
Information	Protected Characteristics									Benchmark	Reporting:	Reporting when:	Action/Status:
	A	D	G	P	M	R	RB	SO	N				
	Black = Reported Red = Collected												
maternity leave													
Paternity Leave													
Return to study rates following paternity leave													
Adoption Leave													
Return to study rates following adoption leave													
Engagement:													
Student Barometer													
National Student Survey – Manchester													
Focus Groups													

Comment [m3]: Where can we get this information?

Comment [m4]: Where can we get this information?

ⁱ NAP = Not at Present